
 
RIVERSIDE COUNTY 

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
 

Downtown Law Building 
3960 Orange Street, 5th Floor Conference Room, Riverside, CA 

February 6, 2024, 1:30 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order – Roll Call 

 
 

2. Approval of Minutes – October 19, 2023 – Action Item 
 
 

3. FY 2023/24 Budget Modification Approval – Action Item  
 
 

4. FY 2023/24 Second Quarter Budget Report – Action Item 
 
 

5. Create Workgroup – Discussion/Action Item  
 
 

6. Staff Reports – Discussion Items 
a) Probation 
b) Sheriff 
c) Riverside University Health System 
d) Police 
e) District Attorney 
f) Public Defender 
g) Court 

 
 

7. Public Comments 
 
 

8. Next Meeting – June 4, 2024; 1:30 P.M.  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

In accordance with State Law (The Brown Act): 
 

• The meetings of the CCP Executive Committee are open to the public.  The public may 
address the Committee within the subject matter jurisdiction of this committee. 

• Disabled persons may request disability-related accommodations in order to address the CCP 
Executive Committee.  Reasonable accommodations can be made to assist disabled persons 
if requested 24-hours prior to the meeting by contacting Riverside County Probation 
Department at (951) 955-2830. 

• The public may review open session materials at www.probation.co.riverside.ca.us under 
Related Links tab or at Probation Administration, 3960 Orange St., 6th Floor, Riverside, CA. 

• Items may be called out of order. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

http://www.probation.co.riverside.ca.us/


1 of 6 

Riverside County 
Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee 

3960 Orange St., 5th Floor Conference Room, Riverside, CA 
Special Meeting October 19, 2023, 10:00 AM 

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Christopher Wright at 10:00 AM. 

Roll call of the members: 

Christopher Wright, Chief Probation Officer, Chairman 
Steve Harmon, Public Defender, Vice Chairman 
Michael Hestrin, District Attorney 
Zareh Sarrafian, Riverside University Health System, Chief Executive Officer 
Tony Conrad, Murrieta Police, Chief 
Jason Galkin, Court Executive Officer 

Not in attendance:  

Chad Bianco, Sheriff 

2. Approval of Minutes from June 6, 2023

Christopher Wright presented the minutes from the June 6, 2023, CCPEC meeting (handout). 
Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the June 6 meeting minutes.  The motion 
was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian.  The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 

3. FY 2022/23 4th Quarter Budget Report

Probation Administrative Services Manager Jessica Holstien provided an overview of FY 
2022/23 4th Quarter Budget Report (handout). 

• Overall, the total year end expenditures for all the CCPEC agencies were $124.90M
through June 30, 2023.  All remaining balances of June 30, 2023 are available for use
and have rolled over into FY 2023/24.

Other Period 4 Financial Report Highlights: 
• The FY 22/23 state allocation of $111.35M in payments to Riverside County averaged

approximately $9.28M per month.  All AB 109 Operating funds have been received.
• The FY 22/23 rollover balance is $18.66M which includes PACT agencies’ remaining

balances of $793,840 and a contingency balance of $17.87M.

Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the FY 2022/23 4th Quarter Budget 
Report and Summary of Expenditures and the individual CCPEC Agency Financial Reports and 

Agenda Item #2



 

2 of 6 
 

 

deposit FY 22/23 growth allocation into the contingency fund upon receipt.  The motion was 
seconded by Steven Harmon.  The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 
 
 
4. FY 2023/24 Budget Approval 
 
Probation Administrative Services Manager Jessica Holstien shared a brief recap of the FY 
2023/24 CCPEC Budget as follows (handout): 
 
Background: On Tuesday, June 6, 2023, the CCPEC agencies presented their FY 2023/24 
budget requests. In summary, the total budget requests for AB109 Operating Funds 
amounted to approximately $143.67M.  

• The Probation Department is requesting $24.5M which is a $1.6M or 4% increase from 
FY2022/23  

• The Sheriff Department is requesting $55.1M which is $5.6M or 11% increase from 
FY2022/23 

• The District Attorney’s Office is not requesting funding for FY23/24 which they have 
previously done in FY22/23 

• The Public Defender’s Office is not requesting funding for FY23/24 which they have 
previously done in FY22/23 

• The Health & Human Services Department is requesting $59.8M which is $10.9M or 
22% increase from FY2022/23 

• The Police Agencies are requesting $4.3M which is a $285K or 6% decrease from 
FY2022/23 

Riverside County anticipated available FY 2023/24 AB 109 Operating Funds is approximately 
$138.2M. The available funds include Riverside County’s share of the FY 2023/24 statewide 
allocation ($115.6M), FY 2022/23 growth funding ($3.9M less the 10% LIF), agency 
carryover balances, and contingency balances from prior fiscal years ($18.66M). The net 
shortfall when all available CCPEC funds are considered is $5.51M. 

Budget Scenario:  
The Probation Department, as the fiscal administrator of the AB 109 Funds, has prepared and 
drafted four budget scenarios for review and consideration.   
 

• Scenario 1 – Fund each agency at a not to exceed 10% increase above the FY22/23 
approved budget. Deposit the remaining $1.04M into the contingency fund for future 
use.  

• Scenario 2 – Fund the Probation, Sheriff, and RUHS agencies at 5% increase above the 
FY22/23 approved budget. Fund the Police Agencies at 100% of their budget requests 
since their overall increase was $285,400 less than the prior year’s request. Deposit 
the remaining $6.6M into the contingency fund for future use. 

• Scenario 3 – Fund each agency at 96.2% of their budget request. This scenario would 
fully expend all AB109 Operating Funds including the depletion of all contingency 
funds.  

• Scenario 4 – Fund the Police Agencies at 100% of their budget requests and fund each 
remaining agency at 96% of their budget requests. This scenario would fully expend 
all AB109 Operating Funds including the depletion of all contingency funds. 



 

3 of 6 
 

 

Brief history:  
The last two years have had an excess and surplus of funding and contingency funds.  
Historically, there have been unfunded requests of scenarios prior to the last two years with 
no contingency funds to utilize.  Resolving unfunded requests would typically be voted by the 
CCPEC as the three major agencies historically receiving cuts: RUHS, Sheriff, and Probation; 
and PACT, DA and PD would receive 100% of their funding.   Another option that was shared 
is the financial board over the committee would meet with each agency to ask for an internal 
review of their requested funding to see if there are any cuts to take to resolve the deficit; 
however, this did not resolve the true funding gaps.   
 
Committee discussion:  
Zareh Sarrafian opened the discussion by stating scenarios 3 and 4 were consistent of how 
things were done in the past.  Zareh supports scenario 4.  
 
Tony Conrad mentioned scenario 4 supports the PACT teams operations and continued 
success as well as takes the burden off the county and cities financial obligations towards 
PACT.  
 
Steven Harmon mentioned past committee discussions of similar funding deficits brought the 
group closer together and supports the consensus to approve the budget.   
 
Michael Hestrin agreed with Steven and supports the consensus to approve the budget.  
 
Jason Galkin supports scenario 4 which would give the most stability this fiscal year.  
 
Christopher Wright mentioned he would support scenario 4 and would like to propose to 
create a workgroup and sustainable formula to re-evaluate looking at the public safety 
funding allocations and data from each agency to determine if the realignment population is 
being served in the best way possible.  The funding has changed dramatically from beginning 
to today; however, there has been no discussions in past meetings of why the shift increased.   
 
Everyone agreed this is a good idea to bring to the next meeting for further discussions.   
 
Christopher Wright entertained a motion to approve budget scenario 4 as the funding model 
for FY 2023/24 and deposit any remaining funds from the FY 2022/23 state growth allocation 
into the contingency fund upon receipt. Tony Conrad made a motion to accept budget scenario 
4 and Steven Harmon seconded the motion. The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 
 
 
5. Public Safety Annual Realignment Plan 
 
Division Director Olivia Serna gave a brief presentation of the Public Safety Annual 
Realignment Plan (handout). 
 
Thank you to all the collateral partners that provided input into the plan.  The draft is complete 
except for the approved budget section.  The FY 23/24 budget (scenario 4) that was just 
approved will be inserted into the plan and will be ready to be finalized.  



 

4 of 6 
 

 

 
Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the Public Safety Annual Realignment 
Plan that will include the approved FY 23/24 budget.  The motion was seconded by Michael 
Hestrin.  The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 
 
 
6.  Proposed 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates 
 
Christopher Wright presented the proposed 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates (handout). 
February 6, 2024; June 4, 2024; October 1, 2024.  All times at 1:30 p.m. and in-person. 
 
Christopher Wright moved a motion to approve the 2024 CCPEC Regular Meeting Dates.  The 
motion was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian.  The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 
 
 
7. CCPEC/CCP Bylaws 
 
Division Director Olivia Serna gave a brief presentation of the proposed CCPEC/CCP Bylaws. 
 
Thank you to County Counsel for assistance with drafting the proposed CCPEC/CCP Bylaws.  
The Bylaws have been drafted in accordance with all the procedures that have been in existence 
with these meetings.  One item that was added outside of the existing procedures is under 
ARTICLE V CHAIR listing: The Assistant Chief Probation officer shall serve as the Vice-Chair of 
the CCP Committee.  
 
Christopher Wright moved a motion to receive and file the CCPEC/CCP Bylaws.  The motion 
was seconded by Zareh Sarrafian.  The motion was approved as follows: 
Aye: Wright, Harmon, Hestrin, Sarrafian, Conrad, Galkin 
Nay: None 
Absent: Bianco 
 
 
8. Staff Reports 
 
a) Probation – Division Director Oliva Serna reviewed the Probation Department’s AB 109 

Quarterly Statistics (handout). 
 

• Supervision Stats as of July 1, 2023: 
 Active Post-release Community Supervision (PRCS) Offenders – 1, 426 
 Active Mandatory Supervision Offenders – 707 
 Total Clients – 2, 133 

• Revocations 
 Slight increase of both PRCS and MS revocations for the months of May and June.  

 Majority of these were technical violations.  



 

5 of 6 
 

 

• Homeless 
 Slight increase in the Southwest and Riverside areas.  

 
b) Sheriff’s Department – Chief Deputy James Krachmer presented the Sheriff’s Department 

AB109 Impact Update (handout). 
  

Since State Prison Realignment under AB 109 went into effect, the jails in Riverside County 
have experienced a substantial increase in inmate population. In the first week of January 
2012, our facilities hit maximum capacity, requiring us to initiate releases pursuant to a 
federal court order to relieve overcrowding. Since that date, our jail population has 
consistently remained at maximum capacity. In calendar year 2022 overcrowding forced 
the early release of 10,767 inmates. This was a 15% percent increase when compared to 
2021. The 2023 year-to-date early release number is 6,162. We continue to utilize SECP 
(electronic monitoring) as an alternative sentencing program in an effort to relieve 
overcrowding and minimize early releases. 

 
Inmate bookings since AB 109 went into effect which are directly related to realignment 
are: 
• Parole Violations – 35,613 (booked) 
• PRCS Violations – 25, 508 (booked) 
• Flash Incarcerations – 6, 414 (booked) 
• Realignment Inmates – 21, 725 (booked) 

Total AB 109 Inmates – 65, 679 
 

Alternatives Incarceration Methods include: 
 The California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) Fire Camp 

(temporarily suspended) and Supervised Electronic Confinement Program (SECP). 
• Since June 2013, 226 fire camp participants completed the program 
• Since January 2012, 2,697 full-time SECP participants  
• 18 of RSO’s SECP current full-time participants are 1170(h) inmates  
• 1,225 active Work Release participants 

  
 
c) Riverside University Health System – Dr. Matthew Chang provided a brief update on RUHS 

and the Sequential Intercept Model concept (handout).  
 
Highlights include:  
• Brief history of Behavioral Health in California. 
• All RUHS services are at a record high.  
• The Sequential Intercept Model shows how Behavioral Health and the criminal justice 

system overlap over various intercepts: Community Services, Law Enforcement, Initial 
Detention/Initial Court Hearings, Jails/Courts, Reentry, Community Corrections.  

• RUHS is building out a version of the Sequential Intercept Model that will be one of the 
best in the country.  

• 50 Mobile Health Crisis Teams in the field throughout county with a year-end goal to 
have thirty-minute response times.  

Additional requirements from State: 
• Care Court: Riverside County is one of the first of seven counties to go live effective 

October 2, 2023.  Serving those with schizophrenia and other psychotic disorders and 



 

6 of 6 
 

 

those unlikely to survive in the community without supervision.  About 35 referrals 
received so far.  

• SB 43: Expands conservatorship to add substance abuse disorder as a stand-alone 
diagnostic criterion and expand the diagnosis of grave disability to risk of physical harm. 
 

d) Police – Tony Conrad provided a brief update on PACT operations. 
 
• Task Force Operations (TFO) averaging between 400-500 contacts every month 

between the three teams and averaging between 40-50 bad addresses that are reported 
to Probation.  

• Continue working with Probation in providing accurate address data. 
• Continued success in referring offenders to multiple programs and services. 

 
e) DA – Michael Hestrin provided a brief update and comments. 

 
• The DA’s Office has an extensive data analytics unit that includes a large amount of data 

of the criminal justice system.  The team have taken a deeper dive into recidivism and 
the collaborative courts.  The results will be shared with this committee later.  
Michael thanked Christopher Wright for his leadership with this committee. 
 

f) PD – Steven Harmon provided a brief comment.  
 

• Steven thanked Christopher Wright for his energy, leadership, and new ideas with this 
committee. 

 
g) Court – Jason Galkin provided a brief comment. 

 
• Jason appreciates Michael Hestrin’s team looking at the criminal justice and court data.  

Jason is excited to work with this committee finding the best solutions, resources and 
funding strategies that will benefit the community.   

 
 
9. Public Comments 
 
Bryon Hansen mentioned that due to the tight turnaround of the public safety annual 
realignment plan going before the Board of Supervisors in early November for final approvals 
it is respectfully recommended to acquire all present voting members signatures at the 
conclusion of the meeting.  
 
Christopher Wright thanked everyone for their feedback and is looking forward to the next 
meeting to discuss the best strategies going forward.  
 
10. Next Meeting – February 6, 2024, 1:30 PM. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:17 PM. 
 
An attendance sheet was signed by all present and will be kept on file. 
 
Meeting minutes submitted by Probation Executive Secretary Bryon Hansen. 











































CCPEC AB109 Quarterly 
Statistics

________________________

October 2023 - November 2023
Quarter 2

Agenda Item #6a



AB109 STATUS REPORT
________________________________________

931

236

926

224

326

156

323

144
80

212

78

207

111
56

123

62

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

PRCS MS PRCS MS

OCTOBER                                                    NOVEMBER 

High Medium Low Pending Assessment

Grand Totals: AB109
October: 2,108

November:  2,087

Completed Prison Sentence
(Since 10/1/11 as of 12/1/23):

17,717



AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED…
Revocations

________________________________________

17

11
14

5

28

12

21

17

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

PRCS MS PRCS MS

OFFENDER
New Offense

OFFENDER
Technical

OCTOBER NOVEMBER

42
34 40 37

109

38

87

49

13
6 11

1
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

PRCS MS PRCS MS

CASES New
Offense

CASES
Technical

CASES
Withdrawn

Grand Total
(Since 10/1/11
as of 12/1/23)

Offenders:
          New Offenses: 7,686 
          Technical: 10,203

Cases:
         New Offenses: 14,665
          Technical: 28,547
          Withdrawn: 2,251



AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED…
Flash Incarcerations

________________________________________

41

0

45

0
0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

PRCS MS PRCS MS

Flash
Incarcerations

OCTOBER

Grand Total
(Since 10/1/11
as of 12/1/23)

                  Flashes: 
PRCS: 6,221    MS: 57 

NOVEMBER



408

166
198

80

10

406

161
201

88

9
0

100

200

300

400

500

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

October

November

AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (PERMANENT HOUSING)

_____________________________________

170

95

120

62

26

173

86

116

63

24

0

50

100

150

200

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

October

November



AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (HOMELESS)

_____________________________________

51

40

53

12

4

47

36

53

11

4

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

October

November

206

95

191

22
2

196

90

206

23
1

0

50

100

150

200

250

Southwest Desert Riverside Metro Out of County Out of State

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

October

November



AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (Residential/Transitional Housing)

_____________________________________

14

3

6

4

0

13

3
4 4

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

Transitional Housing - Riverside Co. Transitional Housing- Out of County Residential Treatment - Riverside Co. Residential Treatment - Out of County Residential Treatment - Out of State

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

October

November

39

2

22

6
1

38

1

23

6
1

0

10

20

30

40

50

Transitional Housing - Riverside Co. Transitional Housing - Out of County Residential Treatment - Riverside Co. Residential Treatment - Out of County Residential Treatment- Out of State

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

October

November



AB109 UNIVERSAL CRIME REPORT CATEGORIES FOR 
MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE

_____________________________________

355

113

406

176

22
52

324
355

110

405

184

22
48

326

0

100

200

300

400

500

Property Drugs Violence Other Sex DUI Possession of Weapon

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

October

November

304
258

35 26
2 5

30

294
251

34 23
2 4

29

0

100

200

300

400

Property Drugs Violence Other Sex DUI Possession of Weapon

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

October

November



AB109 POPULATION BY SUPERVISOR DISTRICT

_____________________________________

139

99

67

120 123
112

141

96

69

110 112 109

0

50

100

150

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Out of County

MANDATORY SUPERVISION

October

November

353

191
224 225

332

123

368

192
223 220

318

129

0

100

200

300

400

District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Out of County

POST RELEASE COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

October

November



PRCS/MS ACTIVE SUPERVISION: 
AGE, GENDER, ETHNICITY

As of 12/1/23

_____________________________________

1364, 
93%

86, 6%

PRCS Gender

Males Females

52,4%

554,
37%

542,
38%

302,
21%

PRCS Age

18-24 25-34 35-44 45+

405, 
28%

263, 
18%

739, 
51%

15, 1%

2, 1 % 26, 1%

PRCS Ethnicity

White Black Hispanic American Indian Asian Other

26, 4%

218, 
34%

215, 
34%

178, 
28%

MS Age

18-24 25-34 35-44 45+

499, 
78%

137, 
21%

1, 1%

MS Gender

Males Females

Undeclared

196, 
31%

45, 8%

358,
 56%

4, 1%

12, 2%
22, 3%

MS Ethnicity

White Black Hispanic American Indian Asian Other



     RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

  C H A D  B I A N C O ,  S H E R I F F  /  C O R O N E R

To:  CCPEC    Date:   February 1, 2024 

From:     Sheriff Chad Bianco  
Point of Contact: Chief Misha Graves (951) 955-2400, mgraves@riversidesheriff.org 

RE: AB 109 Impact Update  

Since State Prison Realignment under AB 109 went into effect, the jails in Riverside County have 
experienced a substantial increase in inmate population. In the first week of January 2012, our facilities 
hit maximum capacity, requiring us to initiate releases pursuant to a federal court order to relieve 
overcrowding. Since that date, our jail population has consistently remained at maximum capacity. In 
calendar year 2022 overcrowding forced the early release of 10,767 inmates. This was a 15% percent 
increase when compared to 2021. The 2024 year-to-date early release number is 687. We continue to 
utilize SECP (electronic monitoring) as an alternative sentencing program in an effort to relieve 
overcrowding and minimize early releases. 

Inmate bookings since AB 109 went into effect which are directly related to realignment are: 

Parole Violations (3056 PC)1 
• 36,541 inmates booked (24,233 booked for violation only; 12,308 had additional charges)
• 87 inmates in custody

Flash Incarcerations (3454 PC)2 
• 6,606 inmates booked
• 6 inmates in custody

Post Release Community Supervision Violations (3455 PC)3 
• 26,241 inmates booked (14,323 booked for a violation only; 11,918 had additional charges).
• 30 inmates in custody

Inmates Sentenced under 1170(h) PC for Felony Sentence to be served in County Jail4 
• 22,040 inmates sentenced
• 141 inmates in custody (124 RSO facilities; 17 alternative housing)
• 51 of these inmates are sentenced to 3 years or more (40 RSO facilities; 11 alternative housing)
• Longest sentence: 2 inmates sentenced to 20 Years (currently on SECP)

1 3056 PC (Parole Violation) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of parole.  
2 3454 PC (Flash Incarceration) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of post 
release supervision (1-10 days). 
3 3455 PC (PRCS) - Period of detention in a county jail due to a violation of an offender’s condition of post release 
supervision (not to exceed 180 days).  
4 1170 (h) PC – Sentenced felony offenders serving their time in a county jail as opposed to state prison.   

Agenda Item #6b



 
Alternative Incarceration Methods5 
Alternative incarceration methods include: Supervised Electronic Confinement Program (SECP) and 
Work Release Program (WRP). 
 

• Since January 2012, 2,766 full-time SECP participants  
• 17 of RSO’s SECP current full-time participants are 1170(h) inmates  
• 1,313 active Work Release participants 

 
Summary 
The total number of inmates to date booked directly or sentenced to jail due to realignment is 67,202.  
 
  

 
5 Alternative Incarceration Methods – Housing, monitoring or Work Release outside of the County Jail.   

87

30
6

124

17
AB109 Inmates (264) 

Parole Violator 3056 PC

PRCS Violator 3455 PC

Flash Incarceration 3454 PC

Sentenced 1170(h) PC (Jail)

Sentenced 1170(h) PC (SECP)



Agenda Item #6c



I-CAN ASSESSMENT
(INDIVIDUALIZED CARE AND NEEDS)

I-CAN is a standardized assessment tool; adapted from 
Adult Needs and Strengths Assessment (ANSA); piloted 
and modified. Effective 10/2, all AB109 consumers will 
receive I-CAN assessment to track treatment progress.

The goal of the I-CAN assessment is to evaluate 
consumer progress so that the consumer and New Life 
program can evaluate consumer success of treatment 
goals. The I-CAN shows program outcomes in a more 
holistic level incorporating consumer voice and 
feedback from treatment team.

• 23 Outcomes Measures  (health dimensions)

• Baseline Score (established at admission)

• Updates (every 90 days and/or at Discharge)

• Scoring is a collaborative process with clinical 
therapist, consumer and treatment staff.

• Provides qualitative data to support consumer 
success stories and AB109 program success.

• I-CAN shows consumer improvements and 
areas for improvement

• I-CAN Assessment Report (to the left) is available 
for consumers and staff to evaluate and 
celebrate consumer progress.



www.presentationgo.com

RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary
FY 23/24, Q2

Criminal Behavior ED Visits Access to PCP Psych Inpt Hosp

DECREASED 

80%
INCREASED 

84%
DECREASED 

100%
DECREASED 

50%

Substance Use

DECREASED 

75%

Relationships Trauma Education/Job Skills Housing

INCREASED 

92%
INCREASED 

85%
INCREASED 

90%
DECREASED 

60%

Employment

INCREASED 

76%Data Source: ELMR Data (I-CAN Assessment)

This outcome data shows the percentage 
of improvement for those who identified 
at baseline/admission of having either a 
mild, moderate or severe problem in 
respective outcome area. Update scoring 
assessed every 90 days from baseline.


	Probation CCPEC Quarterly Trends FY 23~24  Q2.pdf
	Slide 1
	Slide 2: AB109 STATUS REPORT ________________________________________
	Slide 3: AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED… Revocations ________________________________________
	Slide 4: AB109 STATUS REPORT CONTINUED… Flash Incarcerations ________________________________________
	Slide 5: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (PERMANENT HOUSING) _____________________________________
	Slide 6: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (HOMELESS) _____________________________________
	Slide 7: AB109 ACTIVE SUPERVISION (Residential/Transitional Housing) _____________________________________
	Slide 8: AB109 UNIVERSAL CRIME REPORT CATEGORIES FOR  MOST SERIOUS OFFENSE _____________________________________
	Slide 9: AB109 POPULATION BY SUPERVISOR DISTRICT _____________________________________
	Slide 10:  PRCS/MS ACTIVE SUPERVISION:  AGE, GENDER, ETHNICITY As of 12/1/23 _____________________________________

	RUHS-BH CCPEC Report Out  rev 2-1-24 (Final).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	I-CAN Assessment�(Individualized Care and Needs)
	RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary

	RUHS-BH CCPEC Report Out  rev 2-1-24 (Final).pdf
	Slide Number 1
	I-CAN Assessment�(Individualized Care and Needs)
	RUHS-BH: AB109 Outcomes Summary




